TO: DR. MICHAEL RAISOR
CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER

FROM: MICHAEL A. MULHEIRN, DIRECTOR
FACILITIES AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDERS

DATE: JULY 27, 2015
BGt# LET# CONTRACTOR SCHOOL/PROJECT C.0.# AMOUNT
15-027 15008 Morel Construction Fern Creek THS-Phase 1 HVAC Renovation 02 10,960.01
Secretary, Board of Education Chairman, Board of Education

After full discussion, the Chairman put the question of the adoption of this resolution before the Jefferson
County Board of Education on July 27, 2015 and the following voted:

VOTING AYE:

VOTING NAY:
PASSED AND APPROVED:




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

JULY 27, 2015

Phase I HVAC Renovation @ Fern Creek THS Change Order #02
Original Contract Previous Approved Current Change Order Total Contract Amount Total Project Cost to
Amount Change Order Amount Amount to Date Date
15,852,000.00 6,137.00 10,960.01 15,869,097.01 3,370,436.27

Gl LD

Found conditions.

Revise electrical in offices 131 A, B, C, and D. Justification: Owner requested.
Add Security Panel. Justification: Owner requested.
Relocate existing Kilns and combine second floor Janitor Rooms. Justification: Owner requested.
A credit to remove exterior speakers from the project. Justification: Owner requested.

Reinforce the new Chiller Room Tunnel opening and repair the concrete wall crack. Justification:




